SUMMARY OF PROPOSED NATIONAL REGISTER/GEORGIA REGISTER NOMINATION

Name:  Downtown Albany Commercial Historic District
Location:  Albany, Dougherty County
Description: The district is comprised of the contiguous historic resources that demonstrate its prominence as the economic center of the Southwest Georgia region from the late-19th to the mid-20th century. The district retains the city’s c.1836 grid plan aligned with the west bank of the Flint River. Streets are wide, with ample room for parking, sidewalks, and curb plantings. The district contains a concentration of masonry commercial buildings dating from c.1885 to 1968. The majority of contributing buildings date from the 1890s to the 1940s reflecting the city’s economic prosperity in the first half of the 20th century. Contributing resources are primarily adjoining one-part and two-part commercial block and warehouse type buildings that directly abut the sidewalk. There are a handful of larger multi-story vertical block buildings, a historic gas station as well as several parking lots and vacant lots. Some buildings feature elements of the Victorian Eclectic, Colonial Revival, and Art Moderne styles, however, most of the buildings lack a distinct style. Buildings have undergone typical street-level alterations over the period of significance reflecting the national trend of modernizing storefronts. Overall, resources in the district convey integrity though their historic materials and design as well as the concentration of the buildings in their original location and setting. 

Acreage & Boundary Explanation:  The district is roughly bound by Oglethorpe Alley on the south, Front Street on the east, Roosevelt Avenue on the north, and Jackson Street on the west. 
Period of Significance:  1885-1975
NR Criterion & Area of Significance:  Criterion A: Commerce
Statement of Significance: The Downtown Albany Commercial Historic District is at the core of Albany’s historic central business district. It is locally significant under criterion A in the area of commerce as the historic commercial center of Southwest Georgia from 1885-1975. The extant historic resources reflect Albany’s rise to prominence as Southwest Georgia’s largest city and commercial center that provided for the day-to-day trade and commercial needs of the region. As the district’s commercial prominence began to wane in the 1960s, city officials solicited and eventually implemented formal plans aimed at retaining the district’s appeal and to accommodate parking. Execution of these plans would ultimately change the district and lead to the end of its primarily commercial nature by 1975.
Suggested Level of Significance:  Local 
Sponsor:  The nomination is sponsored by the City of Albany, and nomination materials were prepared by Ray, Ellis, & LaBrie, LLC. 
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